
Marilyn Head

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

PrimeVal < nat@ primeval.co.nz>

Wednesday, 29 April 2015 10:08 a.m.

Marilyn Head

Re: info dog for accredited breeder litter notification
zoomy pedjpg

hip and elbow scores are mentioned in the Danish KC letter Marilyn, but have attached for you again on

pedigree, HD A, ED O/1,

DNA number for dog on vWD and DM test results, DOG43302. Always hard with imported dogs,

Nathalie

From: Marilyn Head

:.nl fu":9?.v, April 28, 2015 1:07 PM

To:'PrimeVal'
Subject: RE: info dog for accredited breeder litter notification

Hi,

I have registered your Litter Notification.
When loading the test results for the sire I note that the DNA Profile as well as the Hip & Elbow test results are

missing.

I did scan the letter from the Dansk Kennel Club onto the DNA profile so maybe with the Profile on the VWD test
should be ok.

Thanks
Marilyn Head

Registry

New Zealand KennelClub
DDr (04) 9rO 1s22
www.nzkc.org.nz

Eukanuba: Principle Sponsor of the New Zealand Kennel Club

From: PrimeVal Imailto:nat@primeval.co.nz]
Sent: Tuesday,2S April2015 9:09 a.m.

To: Marilyn Head

Subject: Re: info dog for accredited breeder litter notification

Morning Marilyn,
I notified the litter last week (my own), hope you have allthe info you require?

Kind regards,

Nathalie

From: Marilvn Head
Sent: lutonday, Rpril 13, 2015 9:41 AM

To:'PrimeVal'
Subject: RE: info dog for accredited breeder litter notification

ihanks will let you know when the Litter arrives if anything else is required

Marilyn Head

Registry


